
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

ANTONETTE B. CORDERO 
CHIEF OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 

April 13, 2018 

Sent bv Internet and U.S. Mail 
Craig Gamer, Esq. 
Garner Health Law Corporation 
1299 Ocean Avenue, Suite 450 
Santa Monica, CA 90401 

RE: Mission Community Hospital's Request to Amend Condition XI 

Dear Mr. Gamer: 

After careful consideration and pursuant to Title 11, California Code ofRegulations, 
section 999.5, subdivision (h), the Office of the Attorney General hereby denies Mission 
Community Hospital's request to amend Condition XI of the Attorney General's Decision 
dated September 22, 2010. 

For Fiscal Year 2016, Condition XI required Mission Community Hospital to provide 
charity care in the amount of $2,424,236. Based upon Mission Community Hospital's 
Annual Financial Disclosure Report submitted to the Office of Statewide Health Planning 
and Development for Fiscal Year 2016, Mission Community Hospital only provided 
$770,277. Pursuant to Condition XI, Mission Community Hospital is required to pay a total 
of$1,653,959 to one or more nonprofit public benefit corporations for direct medical care to 
residents and homeless persons in the Mission Community Hospital's primary service area and 
the ZIP Codes for Inpatient Psychiatric Services as defined on pages 30 and 31 of the Health 
Care Impact Report dated August 13, 2010. Please provide proof by June 30, 2018, that such 
payments have been made. 

Sincerely, 

[Original Signed] 

ANTONETTEB.CORDERO 
Chief of Legal Affairs 
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